

CV - Astrid van der Knaap



+971 (0) 50 456 9105
astridindubai@gmail.com

Having worked for MBC Television for 5 years I decided to follow my desire to be independent again. I am flexible, patient, but determined. Working with a result driven focus and a never give up attitude. Always looking for a challenge and happy to go new directions.

Work Experience

- 2011 - 2012 **Project Manager** at FilmPartners EuroMedia, Netherlands
Managed client relations and the software development team
- 2010 - 2012 **Freelance Project Manager & Media Producer** under Tecom license
Clients: Biz Group, Nestle, CoSolo, Caparol, Adventures Dubai, Endemol Middle East, Mojo Gallery, Hercules Trophy International
- 2004 - 2009 **Project Manager** at MBC Group, Dubai.
Managed various projects:
- installation reality shows: Starting Over, Biggest Winner, The Investor
- MBC.net web development
- workflow improvement of on-air delivery
- 2000 - 2004 **Freelance video editor and Project Manager**
- 1999 - 2000 **Promo Producer** at SBS Netherlands
- 1997 - 1999 **Bureau Manager & Video Editor** at FilmPartners International
- 1995 - 1997 **Project Manager** at Foundation Sport, Tolerance and Fair Play
- 1994 - 1995 **Bureau Manager** at Netherlands Olympic Committee Athletes Commission
- 1990 - 1998 **Sport Producer** at Radio West, Brabants Bont TV & NOS Television
- 1987 - 1994 **Professional Athlete** (Badminton)
Member Dutch team at the 1992 Barcelona Olympic Games

Education

- Project Management Professional** - PMI certification 2009
Bachelor Economics and Information Technology - HEAO 1983 - 1987